Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, February 10, 2020 @ 7 p.m.
Village Hall
613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — January 27" 2020
b. Training Request - none
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses
i. Jennifer Andersen — Kyle’s Market — Operator's License — February 10" 2020 to June 30,

2020

SOk LON =

7. Consideration ltems
a. Review Recommendation from the Elevator Committee — CDBG Planning Grant Consideration

8. Review/Approval — Bills ~January 27", 2020, to February 9, 2020

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Colfax Rescue Squad Report- January 2020
b. February 18" Election Notices
¢. ACT Report

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting
to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by
2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Itis possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — January 27, 2020

On January 27, 2020, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W!.
Members present: Trustees Halpin, Michels, K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson and Gunnufson. Excused: Trustee
Davis. Others Present: Colfax Rescue Squad Director Knutson, Public Works Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-

Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments— none.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes ~January 13", 2020 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by
Trustee Jenson to approve the minutes for the January 13th, 2020 meeting. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, M.
Burcham, K. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Training- First Supply Hydrant Training, Eau Claire, WI-February 26, 2020 -~ Rand Bates, Don Logslett and Mitch
Kreutzer — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the training for

Rand Bates, Don Logslett and Mitch Kreutzer for the First Supply-Hydrant Training on February 26, 2020. Voting
For: Trustees Halpin, Michels, K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.
Facility Rental - none.

Licenses — Andrew Deraad- Colfax Health & Rehabilitation Center ~ Operator’s License — January 27%, 2020 to
June 30, 2020 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the
Operator’s License for Andrew Deraad effective January 27"‘, 2020 to June 30, 2020. Voting For: Trustees Jenson,
M. Burcham, K. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Donald & Marcia Henderson -~ 2020 Mobile Home Park License — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham
and seconded by Trustee Michels to approve the 2020 Mobile Home Park License. Voting For: Trustees Halpin
Michels, K. Burcham, M. Burcham and Gunnufson. Abstained: Trustee Jenson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Consideration Items
Village of Elk Mound and Colfax Rescue Squad Agreement — Naloxone or Other Opioid Antagonist training -

Knutson explained that the Elk Mound Police have been trained at administering different forms of Naloxone.
This agreement allows Colfax Rescue to train Elk Mound Police how to use the equipment that Colfax Rescue uses
to administer the form of naloxone that they use. The agreement allows the Colfax Rescue Squad to bill the
patient when this drug is used by the police or the EMT’s. If the police use their stock the Colfax Rescue would
replenish their stock. It is important for the first to arrive to be able to identify and administer the drug. A motion
was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the Elk Mound and Coifax Rescue
agreement for training and restock of naloxone. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham, Michels,
Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Discuss setting a public meeting regarding the CVTC referendum — Niggemann has sent an email to some of the
surrounding townships asking if they have an interest in doing a combined meeting to allow for the public to ask
questions and receive answers from a CVTC representative. This will allow for voters to understand the
referendum question(s) they will see on the ballot. The Board likes the idea and Niggemann will keep them

updated as things move forward.

Review/Approval — Bills —January 13%, 2020 to January 26", 2020 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and
seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the bills for January 13" 2020 to January 26™, 2020. Voting For: Trustees
Halpin, Michels, K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.



Closed Session - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to convene into
closed session pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1) (c) considering the employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises at 7:22 p.m. Voting For: Trustees Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham, Michels, Halpin and Gunnufson.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Open Session - Motion to convene into opeh session to take any action resulting from the closed session at 8:25
p.m. All Board members agreed that the Public Works Department will work out a flexible schedule to allow
working four — ten hours days during the months of May through October and look into becoming part of the High

School intern program.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at
8:26 p.m. A voice vote was taken, and all members voted in favor to adjourn. Motion carried.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

January 27th, 2020 Regular Board Minutes Page 2




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License )< New License ___ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: /650

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_d0 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME J@/\ n e C. Andle rsen

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 715 S0¢ -3 095 Email Address }cha//mc’// 39& qﬂ/)((f/ Cory)

Current Address 80(17 Une UEVS\ t !406, ,Q,pfi*/ 51'/730 5— yrs.

(Street) (City) J “(Zip Code) (yrs. at address)~

Previous Address

(Street) - (City) (Zip Code)

Age 'S/q

Date of Birth
Place of Employment /(Jq/fj /W&Lr/éé/'%

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your applic;}tion is recommended for denial-to the Village Board.
Recommendation ﬁk Approve Deny oy NYP—_ Ot /é‘ﬁé 7L
i %signated staff Signature) /(bate)/

V‘

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are frue.

4 24/%/4( 0 WIS e

(/ Signature of Applicant ‘\‘“ ANN M"",,’
.0 %

ttttt
Lot

No s
™ X 2%
ribed and sworn before me this 28 o G 123
NS

S SBE

/ NI

(Signature of Notary Public) e s‘

\
v, ‘CO S\“ W ‘\\‘\
(L ITITIOL

Date Received: _/ -8 A0  Date to the Board: A-10-3630 Approved or Denied



99°%E1°LL'S2L ‘PO°SZL SIUNLVLS NISNODSIM HLIM S3rdNoo

"9SIN02 IDAIBG/IS|[OS SAIDSZUIEI]

paaoidde ue pajejdwos Ajjnjsssoaans
uosiad psuwieu saaoqe ayj Jey; Ajpen
A

&gy e

- L

OCOC/AZ/I0 uopeduics joaeg

"oU| “wos Bujurelgog tawep [ooysg USSISpUY Jajiuusl :awepN asules 1

NOILVIIHILYID HIAYIS / ¥ITT13S
NISNOOJSIM

80 0¢0& L0 9™4

YOI 8.,38TAX WY 0Z

9LOVECO6STL

C A (!

/T



Elevator Meseting Minutes 2/6/20

Present: Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt, Mark Johnson, Gary Swartz, Nancy Baumgartner, and Lynn
Niggemann, with guests from Cedar Corps Cory Scheidler and Patrick Beilfuss

Gary presented funds raised so far: $956.36 in the Administrative Fund and $63,950.93 in
the Elevator Project Fund.

Cory and Patrick discussed our building improvement plans and grant-writing options.

They suggest we begin by applying for a Community Planning Grant (CBG), which can be
applied for anytime and which they can write for us. The CBG will allow them to create a
more careful and detailed construction plan. They will charge us a straight $2500 for writing
the grant, and they think our chances for getting it are excellent because this is a well-used
public building, the need is great, many community members are collaborating to make this
project happen, and the grant was created to encourage communities to plan carefully.

The Elevator Project Commission voted to recommend that the Village allow Cedar
Corps to write the CBG grant for us. (Motion made by Gary Swartz, seconded by Lisa
Bragg-Hurlburt, and passed unanimously).

The Elevator Project Commission voted to pay for the $2500 cost by taking it out of
the Elevator Project Fund savings. (Motion made by Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt, seconded by
Mark Johnson, and passed unanimously).

Other grant-writing options Cedar Corps provides would include helping us get a Community
Development Block grant, once Colfax is eligible again (in 2021). They think we have an
excellent chance of receiving this money, and it will not matter if the Lagoon project is
completely finished or not (as far as being eligible to apply in 2021).

Last year grant money was awarded at a 2 to 1 ratio. So for every $50 raised, $100 was
given in grant money. So our money raised can be used to determine how much we ask for.
But also, our “money raised” could include low interest loan money. They will walk us
through our options when it comes closer to that.

It was mentioned that letters of support from local organizations who use our building might
help our grant success. Senior citizen and non-profit groups are examples of good
advocates. Our desire to improve the building’s accessibility, add space to the library,
improve voting access, have public meeting space, and provide shelter for the community in
case of emergency all will help us win grant money.

We talked about future events in the auditorium.




We settled on Saturday, March 14", at 6:30 pm for our “Colfax Remembers: Saturday
Night in Colfax” program. This will probably be first in a series of events of this type. This
first event will include a slideshow of vintage photos and movie clips contributed by Joe
Alms, Dermott Toycen, Troy Knutson, and Nancy Odom. A class at the school is going to
help put the slideshow together. We are also thinking of hiring Jim Zons to film the evening,
since it will include a lot of audience participation and reminisces. There will be concessions
available that night, including beer and wine. Lisa will make a poster for the event and send it
to the Elevator commission for review before we start publicizing.

We will have an antique roadshow-type event in April, either on the 18" or 25" at 2
pm. We haven't settled on a name for that event yet, but it will feature a panel of experts:
Mark Johnson, Mary Berg, Sue Hill, Nancy and Mark Mouledoux, and Pat Knutson. This will
be a fund raiser for the Elevator Project; we’ll ask for a $10 donation for each item evaluated,
with a 3 item maximum per person. This will be an event we'll advertise in the paper.

Troy suggested us looking into another couple of types of events as fund raisers. One is
Dairyland Donkey Basketball, which would probably have to be held at the school. LeAnn will
investigate the cost and logistics of having a program like that. Another idea was having a
hypnotist, maybe in September.

We agreed to change our monthly meetmg time to the second Thursday of every
month. Our next meeting will be March 12" at 6 pm.




2/07/2020

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

9:34 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 1/27/2020 From Account:
Thru: 2/09/2020 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
XCEL 1/31/2020 XCEL ENERGY 5,000.56
76182 1/31/2020 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
76183 1/31/2020 ALPHA MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC. 49.90
76184 1/31/2020 AT&T MOBILITY 435.67
76185 1/31/2020 BAUMAN ASSOCIATES 6,500.00
76186 1/31/2020 BOBCAT PLUS 19.99
76187 1/31/2020 CENAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 208.55
76188 1/31/2020 CENTURY LINK 109.08
76189 1/31/2020 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 264.55
76190 1/31/2020 CITY OF MENOMONIE 200.00
76191 1/31/2020 CMBRG 500.00
76192 1/31/2020 COLFAX COMMUNITY FIRE DEPT 2,085.00
76193 1/31/2020 COLFAX CPR PROJECT 84.00
76194 1/31/2020 DUNN CO HIGHWAY DEPT 80.10
76185 1/31/2020 DUNN COUNTY SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 12,707.50
76196 1/31/2020 E.O. JOHNSON 90.00
76197 1/31/2020 EHLERS 1,500.00
76198 1/31/2020 GLATFELTER SPECIALTY BENEFITS/VFIS 9,630.00
76199 1/31/2020 H & H PLUMBING 225.00
76200 1/31/2020 HAWKINS, INC. 760.69
76201  1/31/2020 HENRY SCHEIN 152.94
76202 1/31/2020 HUEBSCH 94.52
76203 1/31/2020 HYDROCORP 542.00
76204 1/31/2020 INDIANHEAD FEDERATED LIBRARY SYSTEM 5,627.94
76205 1/31/2020 LOOKOUT BOOKS 622,91
76206 1/31/2020 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 441.84
76207 1/31/2020 PENWORTHY COMPANY 526.29
76208 1/31/2020 PETTY CASH 7.80
76209 1/31/2020 POWERPLAN 406.35
76210 1/31/2020 QUILIL CORP. 47.67
76211 1/31/2020 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 12,203.00
76212 1/31/2020 TAINTER MACHINE 65.00
76213 1/31/2020 TAINTER MACHINE 65.00



2/07/2020

9:34 AaM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page:

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 1/27/2020 From Account:
Thru: 2/09/2020 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
76214 1/31/2020 THE PLUMBER 510.00
76215 1/31/2020 TRUCKALINE SUSPENSION CENTER 1,609.48
76216 1/31/2020 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRB 86.62
76217 1/31/2020 WEA INSURANCE CORPORATION 10,494.78
76218 1/31/2020 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE~-TIME 744.00
AFLAC 1/30/2020 AFLAC 410.06
EFTPS 2/06/2020 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,894.72
WIDOR 2/06/2020 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,072.26
WIETFE 1/29/2020 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 3,320.88
WIETF 1/29/2020 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 6,154.46

CHARTER 1/31/2020 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 583.32
WIDCOMP 2/06/2020 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00

Grand Total 92,354,

38




Colfax Rescue January 2020 Report

Municipalities Responded To:

Town of Colfax 5 8
Village of Colfax : 15
Town of Elk Mbund | : 6
Villa‘gé of ElkMound 5
Town of Grant Lt 1
Town of Ott)er:C'reek " 2
Tan of Sand Creek | : 3
City of Menomonie L 1
Town of Wilson 7 | 1
Total ' 42

Mutual aid given = 2 Mutual Aid Received = 1 Intercept = 3

Receiving Facilities: 7

Mayo Clinic Health System Eau Claire - .13
Mayo Clinic 'Health System Menomonie 7
Mayb clinic Health System Bloomer | 1 |
Mayo Clinic Health System Barron 1
Hospital Sisters Health System Sacred Heart 3
Marshfield Health System Eau Claire | 1
Marshfield Health System Lake View Medical Center Rice Lake 1
Cancelled | 5
Refused 8
Fire (TEM 4.5 hrs.) 1
Stand by 1
Total | 42

[Type here]



CRS Notes:

> On February 3, Dunn County Dispatch was notified by Centurytel that approximately 100
customers could only dial to 962 exchanges and did not know how that would affect
emergency calls. We were notified and a plan was given out on social media, news and
Code Red to either come to the station or call the station’s (fire, police ambulance) if an
emergency occurred. 9-1-1 was tested it appeared to work but the notice was still sent
out to cover any problems. This lasted for approximately 3-4 hours. This agai'n ‘
demonstrated the power of social media and Code Red (you must sign up for this free
service) for getting messages out in an emergency. | "

» M7 had an air ride suspension intermittent problem which has been an ongoing
problem which we were told by the ambulance supplier we had to shut the engine off,
and it would reset in 3 seconds. We have been doing this for over a year. However, the
end of December and more importantly January 1, 2020 this had stopped working or
had slowly filled the airbags causing a rough ride. On January 2" an appointment was
made for January 10th at Truckalign in Altoona to fix the problem. Now on that January
1% transport of a combative patient a State Trooper rode with the patient and she
reported the rough ride to the State Ambulance Inspector. On January 3" the Inspector
called and told us to take that ambulance out of service (It already was). A module was
replaced on the suspension, and a suspension inspection was done finding worn ball
joints as well. This was fixed and an alighment was done. They strongly suggested
replacing the front tires because of an uneven wear pattern. So, the tires will be

~ replaced on Feb 7 at All Season Tire Pro in Eau Claire. M7 will also have an oil change

~ and DOT inspection on Feb 7 at Interstate Automotive Repair. So long story short we
take vehicle repair very seriously as soon as problem was found appointments were
made long before the State Ambulance Inspector was notified.

> January training was cancelled because Sacred Heart Staff did not want to travel in the
snow. | took their word for it as | was in Florida enjoying 50-degree weather that day.

» January, we started to purge our files and will finish in February. The U.S. Department of
Health requires us to maintain patient files for 7 years from the date of service. If the
patient is a minor, we must maintain the files until 1 year past the year of majority or
seven years which ever is longer. All our files are shredded by Shred Away document

" recycling. The truck comes and sheds the files on site and within 24 hours the
shredding’s being recycled into new paper. L '

» The Boy Scouts will be touring Colfax Rescue on February 10™ with a small first aid
demonstration to earn a badge. ;

[Type here]



> On February 26" Zoll will be at CRS to perform calibration and inspection of our cardiac
monitors. This is a new service coming to our site before we had to ship them to
Massachusetts to have this done. We do this to guarantee one our most expensive and
valuable Iifésaving devices will function appropriately if/when we need it to.

> The Village of Colfax/ Colfax Rescue has signed a memorandum of understanding with
the Elk Mound Police Department to provide them with training and Naloxone to help in
the opioid epidemic. - =

> Coronavirus to date there have been no reported cases in the State of Wisconsin. CDC,

State EMS office, and Dunn County Health are keeping an eye on this virus. Currently
there is no vaccine, but everyone is encouraged to get a flu shot if you have not already |
received one. | have included on the next page a CDC information page for you.

Financials are listed on last pages:

Add $80.00 from old system to totél.

[Type here]



2019-nCoV: What the Public Should Do

The current outbreak of 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) originated in China but has now
spread internationally, impacting an increasing number of countries. Sustained community
~spread is occurring in China. Limited person-to-person spread, most associated with close
contact with a patient with confirmed 2019-nCoV has been seen outside of China. No
community spread of 2019-nCovV has been identified in the United States at this time. In the
coming days and weeks, we expect more confirmed cases in the United States, including some
person-to-person spread. The goal of CDCs aggressive ongoing public health response is to
prevent spread of 2019-nCoV in in the United States.

‘What You Should Do

« Stay informed - CDC is updating its website daily with the latest information and advice for

the public. (www.cdc/ncov)
« Remember to take everyday preventive actions that are always recommended to prevent the

spread of respiratory viruses.
- Avoid close contact with sick people,
- While sick, limit contact with others as much as possibie,

- Stay home if you are sick,
- Cover your nose and mouth when you cough or sneeze. Avoid touching your eyes, nose and motth,

Germs spread this way.
- Clean and disinfect surfaces and objects that may be contaminated with germs.
< Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. If soap and water are not
available, use an alcohol-based hand rub with at least 60% alcohol,
= If you feel sick with fever, cough, or difficulty breathing, and have traveled to China or were in
close contact with someone with 2019-nCoV in the 14 days before you began to feel sick, seek
medical care. Before you go to a doctor’s office or emergency room, call ahead and tell them

- about your recent travel and your symptoms.

What You Should Not Do

= Do not travel to China.
« Do not use facemasks. CDC does not recommend the use of facemasks for the general public

to prevent the spread of 2019-nCoV.
-« Do not show prejudice to people of Asian descent, because of fear of this new virus. Do not

assume that someone of Asian descent is more likely to have 2019-nCoV.

www.cdc.gov/nCoV

Hasarat

[Type hére]



Trans ategory
Colfax Rescue, 2,019
Beginning A/R

Charges

Contractual
Adjustments

Gross Net Charges
Courtesy Discounts
Bad Debt Write Off
Bankruptcy

Misc Adjustments
Adjusted Charges
Insurance Refunds
Patient Refunds
Retumed Checks
Total Refunds
Insurance Payments
Patient payments
Bad Debt Recovery
Totat Payments
Net Payments
Ending A/R

Beginning Collections

Accounts Sent to
Collections

Adjustments
Bad Debt Recovery
Ending Collections

Total # of Claims Filed

Total Lines Filed On All
Claims

Gross Days in AR
Runs

Denial # of Runs

Awrage
Charge/Trans port
Awerage
Rewenue/Transport
AD426 (A0426 - ALS
NON EMERGENT)
AD427 (A0427 - ALS
EMERGENT)

A0429 (A0429 - BLS
EMERGENT)

AD428 (A0428 - BLS
NON EMERGENT)
A0433 (AD433 - ALS
LEVEL2)

A0434 (A0434 -
SPECIALTY CARE
TSPT)

ADJ98 (A0998 - TNT)

AD425 (AD425 -
GROUND MILEAGE)

ADS99 (A0S99 - NTNT)

Jan

2217149
50,243.80
0.00
50,243.80
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
50,243.80
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

' 0.00
0.00
0.00
7241529
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
41,00
76.00
£0.00
45.00
0.00
1,116,538
0.00

0.00
18.00
15.00
1.00

0.00

+11.00
606.00

0.00

Feb

72,416.28
§9,944.99
-1,316.11
58,628.88
0.00

0.00

0.00

5.20
£8,623.68
0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

o <1,302.98

0.00

-1,302.89
4,302.99

129,735.98

0.00

107.00
204.00

88.22

711.10

Mar

129,735.98
3369274
42,840.16
" 920742
0.00

0.00

000
362,08
-9,560.50
0.00

0.00

0.00
-28,396.91
-265.00

+:0.00

-28,661.91
8 : ,.Nm.,mmt.g
91,504.57

. 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

64.00

138.00

5726

26.00

4.00

S :.N,mm.mq

1,102.38

0.00

188.10

Apr

91,504.57
e 002,
£14,036.82

,T N,»,S,wo
0.00
000
0.00

351.32
24,391.88
596.03

0.00

0.00

596.03
-11,326.55
+5,030.38
000
~16,356.83

L lsass
100,135.55

0.00

Q.00
51.00
99.00
68.09
31.00

200

: +:1,250.97

527.64

May

100,135.55
36,166.20

-25,037.28

41880

0.00

i 0.00
0.00
, 6111
13,967.61
65.71

Q.00

0.00

66.71
-16,490.62
-349.29
0.00
-16,839.91
-16,839.91

97,329.16

82.00
156.00
78.51
36.00
1.00
1,087.95

467.78

Jun

§7,329.16

L 26,970,56

-11,883.24
15,087,232
0.00
0.00
0.00
372
15,003.60
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
751874

-1,878.52

-9,398.26
,m,.mmm,,nm,,,
102,934.50
0,00
0.00
S0

0.00

1.00

128431

Jul

102,834.50
31,220.64
-18,452.18
11,768.46

0.00

0.00
-173.08
11,596.38

0.00

11,730,851

-6,805.33

-18,536.28
~18,536.28
96,000.85
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.00
13.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

6.00
300.20

0.00

Aug

$96,000.85

41,901.37.

-20,336.47
21,564.90

0.00

i 0.00

0.00

0.00
~15,108.18
-4,230.75
0.00

-19,338.93

<19,338.93

97,914.69
0.00

0.00

PLL 000

0.00

5. 0.00

76.00

et 182,00

88.04

43.00

1.00

974.45

449.74

-1.00

31.00

1.00

0.00

4.00

370.50

Sep Oct Nov

97,914.69 84,388.45 99,067.83

- 33,787.51 53,313.01 " 2599767
-19,580.55 23,25.93 12,316.78

LT 14.208.98 30,003.08 14,680.89
0.00 0.00 0.00

[ 7,746.21 0.00 -13,743,31
0.00 0.00 0.00

1,946,05 131823 -3,140.05

451470 31,412.31 220047
688,017 0.00 0,00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00, 0.00

668.01 0.00 0.00

13,3013 -11,929.79 0,051.31
5,399.82 4,803.14 2,480.24

oo +.0.00 0.00

-18,708.95 -16,732.93 -12,531.55
0.5 " 16,732.93 L 1253155
84,388.45 99,067.83 84,333.81

L 000 L e AT
7,746.21 0.00 13,743.31

, 000 0.00 5,00
0.00 0.00 0.00

, 7rae21 7.746.21 21,494,52
66.00 77.00 67.00

130.00 162,00 130.00

71.04 9.1 66.52

38.00 51,00 24,00

3.00 1.00 3.00

; 866.35 1,045.47 1,124.90
47972 328.10 52.15

s e : 0.00 0.00
5.00 17.00 400

g w00 2100 14,00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,00

0.00 0.00 0.00

e 600 Y so0 500
264,20 415.00 289,10

0.00 0.00 0.00

84,333.81
34,295.97
-15,747.42
18,548.55

0.00

-147.04
19,110.25
77010
o.00

0.00
77010
-12,315,70
-1,524.39
0.00
-13,840.09
-13,840.09
90,374.07
21,494.52
-708.74
0.00

0.00
20,785.78
67.00
124.00
70.97
33.00

5.00
1,030.27
419.40
0.00

6.00

18.00

0.00

1.00

0.00

7.00
350.50

0.00

[Type here]



Colfax Rescue, 2,020
Beginning A/R

Charges

Contractuat
Adjustments

Gross Net Charges
Courlesy Discounts
Bad Debt Wite Off
Bankruptcy

Misc Adjustments
Adjusted Charges
Insurance Refunds
Patiert Refunds
Returned Checks
Total Refunds
Insurance Payments
Patient payments
Bad Debt Recovery
Total Payments
Net Payments
Ending A/R

Begirming Collections

Accounts Sent to
Collections

Adjustments
Bad Debt Recovery
Ending Collections

Total # of Claims Filed

Totat Lines Filed On All -

Claims

Gross Days in AR
Runs

Denial # of Runs

Average
Charge/Transport
Awrage
Revenue/Transport
A0426 (AD426 - ALS
NON EMERGENT)
AD427 (A0427 - ALS
EMERGENT)
AQ429 (AD429 - BLS
EMERGENT)

AD428 (AD428 - BLS
NON EMERGENT)
AQ433 (AD433 - ALS
LEVEL 2)

AD434 (AD434 -
SPECIALTY CARE
TSPT)

/0998 (A0998 - TNT)

AD425 (AD425 -
GROUND MILEAGE)

A0999 (AD999 - NTNT)

90,374.07
59,852.46 .

-15,630.22

44222 24

a0
251685
0.00
A667.85
40,0754
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
‘1532824
20771
0.08
-16,535.95

-16,535.95

113,875.66

20,785.78

2,516.85

. ,wm‘oo
0.00
23.337.63
82.00
17300
84.60

47,00

11.00

27.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

9.00
446.20

0.00

113,875.66
44145
-2,138.33
2339.12
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
233942
oo
0.00

0.00

0.00
41171

-35.00

0.00

512,71

s eS1271

115,702.07
Nw.wu.\.mw
0.00
: 0.00
0.00
23,337.63

4.00

8.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

g.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

06.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 e o.% |
0.00 0.00
oo T g
0.00 0.00
0.00 | 000
0.00 0.00
0.00 shil000
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00,
0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 . T ,
0.00 0.00
0.00 i 000 "
0.00

0.00 :

0.00 0.00
0.00 R
0.00 0.00
0.00 L W,
0.00

0.00 :

0.00 0.00
0.000 000
0.00 0.00
0.00,, ,, e ‘0,00 '
0.00 0.00
00 S oo
0.00 0.00
b0, CIL 000 :
0.00 0.00
00l 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 , 000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



VILLAGE OF COLFAX, DUNN COUNTY
SPRING PRIMARY ELECTION
NOTICE OF LOCATION, POLLING HOURS AND CANDIDATES

To the Electors of the Village of Colfax, Dunn County:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a Spring Primary Election for the Justice of the Supreme Court is to be
held in the Village of Colfax on the 18" of February, 2020. Polls open at 7:00 a.m. and close at 8:00 p.m. The
polling place for Wards 1 & 2 is located at the Colfax Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI. A sample style
of the ballots used in Dunn County will be published by the Dunn County Clerk. The Village of Colfax sample
ballot is ALSO located on the website, www.villageofcolfaxwi.org.

The polling place is accessible to elderly and disabled voters.

Lynn M. Niggemann
Village of Colfax, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



PUBLIC NOTICE
VILLAGE OF COLFAX
ELECTRONIC BALLOT TABULATION

Under Wisconsin State Statute 5.84(1), a public test of the electronic ballot tabulation system
will be held to ascertain that the equipment will correctly count the February 18" 2020 Spring
Primary Election votes cast for all offices and on all measures. The test is open to the public.

Public Test — Date, time and location
Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at 1:00 pm
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax Wi

Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 715-962-3311



LOCATION AND HOURS - CARE FACILITY
Village of Colfax

The Election Officials for the Village of Colfax will be at the
following facility for absentee voting for the Spring Primary Election
for the Justice of the Supreme Court.

ocation Date & Time

Colfax Health & Rehabilitation Center Thursday,

110 Park Drive February 13", 2020
Colfax, Wl 54730 » at 1:00 p.m.

If you have any questions concerning the process,
contact the municipal clerk.

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
613 Main Street
Telephone: 715-962-3311
Office Hours: 8:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m.




Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
February 7', 2020

April 2020 Election information for the Local Ballot

Trustee's terms that expire April 20, 2020 are Carey Davis, Mark Halpin and Margaret Burcham.
There will be four names on the ballot for April 7, 2020 election:

Vote for three:
e Margaret L Burcham
e Gary Stene
e Mark S Halpin
e Carey K Davis

As seen in the packet, will be a referendum for the CVTC on the April 7 ballot.

CVTC Meeting
No date has been scheduled yet for a CVTC informational meeting.

2020 Elections

2020 Spring Primary

02/18/2020 :

2020 Spring Election and Presidential Preference Primary
04/07/2020

2020 Partisan Primary

08/11/2020

2020 General Election

11/03/2020

Audit ’ '
Audit is in progress. Eric Davidson is heading up the audit this year. There are two additional dates
scheduled for the auditors to be in-house, Wednesday, February 19" and Friday, February 28"

2020.

The auditors will usually ask during one of their visits for me to contact a Board member that might be
available to ask a few questions. Just a heads up!

Elevator Committee Meeting
Thursday, February 7™, 2020 — Next steps in moving forward with the elevator project.




